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- "Nelson, Robert P.

From: Kuesel, Jeffery
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2001 4:16 PM

To: Nelsdn, Robert P.
Subject: FW: Drafting Request
Bob,

Per our discussion a few months ago, | understand that you are taking ch. 985 requests. If you can take of

this, please let Tim Kalies know you have it. Thanks.
Jeff

From: Kalies, Tim

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2001 2:15 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery .
Subject: Drafting Request

Attached please find a drafting requeét relating to changing the criteria to determine eligibility
to be designated an official newspaper for the purposes of publishing legal notices. Thank
youl! '

TIMOTHY J. KALIES

Legislative Assistant
State Representative Marc Duff
Republican, 98th Assembly District
Phone: (608) 266-1190 Fax: (608) 282-3698

E-mail: tim.kalies @legis.state.wi.us

03/22/2001



March 22, 2001

Dear Drafter,

We would like to have drafted a bill, which would change the eligibility of certain
newspapers to bid for the right to publish official legal notices.

In addition to the eligibility requirements for paid subscription newspapers under

current 5.985.03 (1)(a), The bill creates a seperate tier of eligibility for free
community publications.

The bill will make eligible any community publication which has been in
existence for at least 2 years, and which has been delivered at continuously, at
/o " tegular intervals and at least once per week to at least 75 percent of the

households and businesses in its coverage area, during that period, without a
required subscription fee.

This publication must consist of the larger of at least 4 pages, or at least 20

percent printed reports of recent events that are of relevance to members of the
_~community, in at least 33 percent of its publications (issues) in the 6 months

immediately before publishing the notice. This should allow these publications to

meet the definition of a newspaper under the current s.985.03(1)(c). If you think
that will not "cut it," please let me know.

o - e

’ " For both paid and free publications:
The content of current s.985.03(1)(b) and (bm)would still apply.

The bill should eliminate the requirement that the newspaper must be published in
(~"the city, village or town to be eligible to print its legal notices, and eliminate that
the newspaper must be published where its mailing permit is issued.

The bill should eliminate any and all penalties for persons of cities, towns, and
villages which authorize the publication of a legal notice in another newspaper in
addition to the "official" newspaper, so long as the legal procedures were
followed in order to adopt the official newspaper, and that the eligible newspaper

vas provided the legal notice as provided by law. There would remain in effect
the $100 per offense penalty for a person who fails to publish in an eligible
newspaper. Each day in which a legal notice should have been but was not
published as required by law shall constitute a separate offense.
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" Nelson, Robert P.

From: Kalies, Tim

Sent:  Thursday, July 19, 2001 4:06
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Ce: Duff, Marc

Subject: LRB 2927/P1dn

July 19, 2001

Dear Mr. Nelson,

Thank you for your help in drafting LRB 2927/P1dn, our bill which changes s.985 Stats, relating

to certain newspapers to bid for the right to publish official legal notices.free community
publications.

For the most part it looks great. There are still a few questions I have, and a few clarifications I
should make.

1. Can the following two clauses, (1)(a)1, and (1)(a)2, be rolled together on the end of sub. 1, so_
that the sub. 1 will be a clear alternative to the new sub. 2 that you drafted?

985.03(1)(a)l. That has constituted 50% or more of its circulation; and,
\/ 985.03(1)(a)2. That has had actual subscribers at each publication of not less than 1,000 copies
in Ist and 2nd class cities, or 300 copies if in 3rd and 4th class cities, villages or towns.

2. Regarding the definition of a newspaper at 5.985.03(1)(c). I think there was a slight
misunderstanding about the 4 pages figure and what it was for. We had intended the
definition to say that it didn't matter how large a newspaper was, it had to have at least 4
pages of news content, or at least 20% news content, whichever was larger. Then it had to

. meet that standard in at least 33% of its issues in the last 6 months before the notice was to
J be published. .

I had an idea about how this could be rephrased, such that all paid newspapers would
obviously meet such a weak standard, therefore, make it apply to both the paid and free
newspapers. This is how I picture it reading: :

"985.03(1)(c)

(c) A newspaper, under this chapter, is a publication appearing at regular intervals and at least
once a week, that containing the greater of at least 4 pages, or at least 20 % reports of
happenings of recent occurrence of a varied character, such as political, social, moral and
religious subjects, designed to inform the general reader. The publication must meet that standard
in its coverage area in at least 33% of its issues in the 6 months immediately preceding the notice.
The definition includes a daily newspaper published in a county having a population of 500,000
or more, devoted principally to business news and publishing of records, which has been

designated by the courts of record of the county for publication of legal notices for a period of 6
months or more."

07/20/2001
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.

3. You noted that you had left off par. B. from page 2 of the request because you were not
sure of the intent, that was my fault because I left out a word that may have clarified it quite
a bit. Maybe not. Sorry. I explain it below, though.

b. the designation in accordance with the qualifications that would otherwise apply denies to the
local government the benefit of receiving bids from qualifications that would not otherwise
qualify;

More to the point, if the other standards for establishing an official newspaper prevented the

governing body from having one at all because those standards were too stringent, then they could
just appoint one.

4. On the new s. 985.03(3), where the governing body can designate an official newspaper if
specific conditions apply, do we need some sort of clause that in essence says if these

conditions apply, because the governing body is making the determmatlon , then any other
requirements for an official newspaper may be waived?

Thank you again for your assistance. Please call me if you have any questions.
Tim Kalies

Legislative Assistant

State Rep. Marc Duff's Office

6-1190

TIMOTHY J. KALIES

Legislative Assistant, Joint Committee on Finance
Office of State Representative Marc Duff
Republican, 98th Assembly District -
Phone: (608) 266-1190 Fax: (608) 282-3698

E-mail: tim.kalies @legis.state.wi.us

07/20/2001




The bill would also permit any county, 2™, 3", or 4™ class city, village, town, or
sewerage or drainage district to designate as an official newspaper, any -
publication that is published in the area where the local government is located at
least once per week, regardless of the current requirements to qualify as a
newspaper, if the governing body of the local government making the designation
finds after a public hearing, that:

a) a publication other than a qualified newspaper under current law would give
better notice to persons affected by the notice than a qualified newspaper would;

b) the designation in accordance with the qualifications that would otherwise

apply denies to the local government the benefit of recelvmg bids from
qualifications that would not qualify; :

¢) a publication in the area where the local government is located that would not
otherwise qualify, will provide notice in the area, or will provide notice to persons
affected by the notice, and the use of that publication will result in lower
anticipated costs to the local government.

Please contact me to inform our office of who will be drafting this bill, so that we
may ask questions and make any changes, and note that person may call or email
us at any time to ask questions or inform us of problems. Thank you very much.

Tim Kalies
Legislative Assistant
State Rep. Marc Duff’s Office




State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRB-2927/P1

Vo175 7

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

~K" ) - . - h

f e ~ .. Ny ~ i q(\ F’ ;'/’; r":\v' 12 T =5 3‘: i 2NV 1” '"ggr‘i
% 4‘&’\\% S Do @ﬁ‘c‘,\\f\“‘n?\;«»\l\“u\ SWOS A LAY ANDAUSIE T ol P oliaEs
A

/ Ly G lades Ersiom.,
)

1 AN Act , relating to: the qualifications of neWspapers permitted to publish
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‘\ 2 " legal notices‘i/

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: '

SEcTION 1. 985.01 (5) 6f the statutes is amended to read:

985.01 (6) A newspaper is “published” at the place from which-its mailing

deéignate that the newspaper designates %fs its place of publication in the affidavit

certiﬁcatev:equired by s. 985.03 (2), but no newspaper Shall have more than one place

© 00 = & Ot b W

of publication during the same period of time.

History: 1981 c. 372; 1983 a. 189 ss. 327, 328, 329 (31); 1993 2. 436; 1999 2 9,@{; )
10 SECTION 2. 985.03 (1) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 2

985.03 (1) (a) (intro.) Ne Except as provided in sub. (3), no publisher of any

newspaper in this state shall be awarded or be entitled to any compensation or fee

for the publishing of any legal notice unless;for one of the following conditions are.

met:

1. For at least 2 of the 5 years immediately before the date of the notice

publication, the newspaper has been published regularly and continuously in-the
eity;village-or-town-where-published, and has had a bona fide paid circulation:

History: 1975 c. 341; 1989 a. 31.

SECTION 3. 985.03 (1) (a) Zi/if the statutes is created to read:

985.03 (1) (a) 2. For at least 2\{;ontinuous years the newspaper has been in
existence and has been published and delivered, at regular intervals of not less than
once per week, to at least 7 5/%§fggnt of the households and businesses in the
newspaper’s coverage area without requiring a subscription fee.

SECTION 4. 985.03 (1) (c)%f the statutes is amended to read:

985.03 (1) (¢) A newspaper, under this chapter, is a publication appearing at
regular intervals and at least once a week, containing reports of happenings of recent
occurrence of a varied character, such as political, social, moral and religious
subjects, designed to.inform the general reader. The definition includes a daily
newspaper published in a county having a population of 500,000 or more, devoted

principally to business news and publishing of records, which has been designated

by the courts of record of the county for publication of legal notices for a period of 6 -

months or more. This definition also includes a publication that is at least\/i pages
p= ;

reports of recent events that are of relevance to members of the publication’s
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gL v
coverage area in at least S%Qfgkég’m of the publication’s issues in the 6 months
immediately preceding the publication of the notice.

History: 1975 c. 341; 1989 a. 31.

SECTION 5. 985.03 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

| 985.03 (2) Any person charged with the duty of causing legal notices to be
published, and who causes any legal notice; to be published in any newspaper not
eligible to so publish under the requirements of sub. (1) if the legal notice is not also
p_'ublished ina newspaper eligible under this section“i/or who fails to cause such legal
notice to be published in any newspaper eiigible under this section, may be fined not
to exceed $100 fof each offense. Each day in which a legal notice should have been
but was not published as required by law shall constitute a separate offense
herelmdelfA newspapef:ffn order to be eligible under this section, shall also file a
certificate with the county bclerk stating that it qualifies under this section and

stating its place of publication.

History: 1975 c. 341; 1989 a. 31.

SECTION 6. 985.03 (3%/f the statutes is created to read:

985.03 (3) A 2nd, 3rd, or 4t1{v(':iass city, or a village, town, sewerage district,
drainage district, or{ounty may designate as an official newspaper any newspaper
that is published at least once a week in the area where the city, vﬂlage, town,
sewerage district, drainage district, or county is located if the governing body of that
political subdivision finds, after a public hearing, that all of the following%jpply:

(a) The designated newspaper would give notice to more persons affected by the
notice than a newspaper qualified to pﬁblish/a legal notice under sub.%l).

(b) The designated newspaper would give notice to persons affected by the

notice at a lower cost to the local government.

_(END)




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-2927/P1dn
FROM THE RPN....:

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU .

Please review this draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your intent.

S
I did not include par. (b) from the second page of the request because I am not sure of
it’s intent and because it seems to be redundant.

The language for the secondvif:ype of designated newspaper is very ambiguous,

especially about giving “better notice” and being published in the “area” where the local
government is located. OK?

Robert P. Nelson

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 267-7511

E-mail: robert.nelson@legis.state.wi.us



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-2927/P1dn
FROM THE RPN 3j1d;f
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

April 17, 2001

Please review this draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your intent.

I did not include par. (b) from the second page of the request because I am not sure of
it’s intent and because it seems to be redundant.

The language for the second type of designated newspaper is very ambiguous,

especially about giving “better notice” and being published in the “area” where the local
government is located. OK?

Robert P. Nelson

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 267-7511

E—mail: robert.nelson@legis.state.wi.us
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1 AN ACT to aniend 985.01 (5), 985. 03 (1) (a) (intro.), 985.03 (1) (c) and 985.03 (2);

2 . and to create 985.03 (1) (a) 2. and 985.03 (3) of the statutes; relating to: the

3 qualifications of newspapers permitted to publish legal notices.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
This is a preliminary draft. An analysis will be provided in a later version.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows :

SEcTION 1. 985.01 (5) of the statutes i is amended to read:

1985.01 (5) A newspaper is pubhshed” at the place &em—wh&eh—&ts—m&ﬂ-mg

designate that the newspaper desigg} ates as its place of publication in the affidavit

W 00 =9 O Ot

certificate required by s. 985.03 (2), but no newspaper shall have more than one place -

10 of publication during the same period of time.
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\‘\SI:J\CTION 2. 985.03 (1) (a) .(intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

S )
985.03 (’1“}>~(g2\£intro.) Neo Except as provided /in gub. (3), no publisher of any
' T e

newspaper in this state shall-be awarded or 1S entitled to any compensation or fee

et

for the publishing of any legal notig,?uﬁless,—fer one of the following conditions ar

met
/’/ . \d
1. For at least-2 of the 5 years immediately before the ate of the noti
publication, the newspaper has been published regularly and éontinuously i

, and has had gAbqng_“ﬂ,deﬁ_pai_d,_cimulgtion:

| Wy@@.}fmﬁweyﬁemﬂmam,,
&9@,@&6@@ For at least 2 continuous years the newspaper has been in |

existence and has been published and delivered, at regular intervals of nof less than
once per Week, fo at least 75% of the households and businesses in the newspaper’s
coverage area without requifi_ng a subscription fee.

SECTION 4. 985.03 (1) »(c)\é‘ the statutes is amended to read:

985.03 (1) (c) A newspaper, under this chapter, is a publica"tion” appearing at

He grealer € al (exs! & pases or «f @ffﬁzmqg@“gﬁ

regular intervals and at least once a week, cOnbainin%repérts of happenings of recent

occurrence of a varied character, such as political, social, moral k{and religigns e
wqéﬂct A4 ”\hS?L '?‘ff'f 7%‘5 Fléakc/ty‘ " Mo &

subjects, designed to inform the general reader.> The definition includes a .

th 4

newspaper published in a éounty having a population of 500,000 or more, devoted
principally to business news and publishing of records, which has been designated

by the courts of record of the county for publication gflggal notices for a period of 6 Qz

ST e et
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in at least 33% of the publication’s issues in the 6 months immediatel 1@
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3 SECTION 5. 985.03 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
4 985.03 (2) Any person charged with the duty of causing legal notices to be
5 pubhshed and who causes any legal notice; to be published in any newspaper not
6 eligible to so publish under the requirements of sub. (1) if the legal notice is not also
7 ublished in a newspaper eligible under this section, or who fails to cause such legal
8 notice to be published in any hewspaper eligible under this section, may be fined not
9 to exceed $100 for each offense. Eaeh day in which a legal notice should have been
10 but was not published as required by 'law. shall constitute a separate offense
11 hereunder. A newspaper, in order to be eligible under this section, shall also file a
12 - certificate with the county clerk stating that it qualifies under thie section and
18 = stating its place of publication.
14 SECTION 6. 985.03 (3) of the statutes is created to read:
_ Yl i 57 A sk (r)Y
15 ~ 985.03 (3)/)@’ 2nd, 3rd, orﬁjh class c1ty, or a village, town, sewerage d1str1ct
16 drainage district, or county may designate as an ofﬁc1a1 newspaper any newspaper
| 17 that is published at least once a week in the area where the city, village, town,
18 sewerage district, drainage district, or county is located if the governing body of that

19 political subdivision finds, after a public hearing, that all of the following apply:

20 (a) The designated newspaper would give notice to more persons affected by the
21 notice than a newspaper qualified to publish a legal notice under sub. (1).
22 (b) The ‘designated newspaper would give notice to persons affected by the
: 7%#& A 4fw=,¢x/¢(r ‘4(/‘/\60/ {‘é
| 23 notice at a lower cost to the local governmeny pobliid {/ A; A
{{} ~ T Sab, (/
Q (END) _; rivend

(Ble) The governiy body woldhbe wnalfe F
Eslallisd an a{: (cra e A e/j/s//f/izr A(camﬁc ot 7he 5024 C/wo/s “ader |
5‘(/:74 [/) .
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SECTION%% 985.03 (1) (a) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

985.03 (1) (a) Except as provided in sub. (3)?:10 publisher of any newspaper in
this state shall be awarded or be entitled to any compensation or fee for the
publishing of any legal notice unless one of the following conditions are met: |

1. For at least 2 of the 5 years immediately before the date of the notice

publication, the newspaper has been published regularly and continuously, has had

a bqha fide paid circulation that has constituted 50% or more of its circulation, and

has had actual subscribers at each publication of not less than 1,000 copies in 1st and

2nd class cities, or 300 copies if in 3rd and 4th class cities, villagesbor towns.

(end \T6 3




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-2927/P2dn
e FROM THE RPN:jld:ch
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

July 23, 2001

I still have problems with s. 985.03 (3) (a), (b), and (c). Paragraph (c) seems to
contradict, or perhaps override, the requirements of paragraphs (a) and (b).

Robert P. Nelson

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 267-7511

E-mail: robert.nelson@legis.state.wi.us



Nelson, Robert P.

From: Kalies, Tim

Sent: : Wednesday, July 25, 2001 3:22 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

. Ce: . Duff, Marc; 'Swandby, Janet’
Subject: LRB 2927/P2, Legal Notices

' Dear Mr. Nelson,

Thank you for the speedy turnover of the redraft of our bill. All looks fine up to the last section, where
I am still messing with these exceptions. | have highlighted further alterations | would like to make.
This area is meant to be kind of a governing bodies’ "escape hatch" to get out of having to accept
poor service from an existing official newspaper

In 985.03(3)(a), | want to indicate that any newspaper eligible to be designated must have shown a
previous interest in printing local legal notices.

I have eliminated the old (3)(b), and (3)(c) from the draft. | had to think it over for many hours, but

finally realized they wouldn't work. (3)(c) was actuall W hould have spotted that earlier.

In the new (3)(b), I'm trying to say that if after all reasonable efforts have failed, a community still has
‘the option of appointing an official newspaper. I'm envisioning situations such as where no

newspaper bid cares to bid for the rights, or in a very rural area where the only publication in the
immediate area is either too new, or too small to meet the criteria in sub. (1).

If we amend 985.14, we can take into account a potential future situation where no publication in a

county meets the definition of a newspaper, then the ex:stlng clauses about using a newspaper in an
adjoining county could kick in. ——

.

When you send the next version over, could you send.if as a .pdf file? Thank you again for your
help. Please call me if this still sounds goofy to you.

Tim Kalies

. Rep. Duff's Office (6-1190)

985.03 (3) Notwithstanding sub.(1), a 2nd, 3rd, or 4th class city or a village, town, sewerage district,
drainage district, or county may designate as an official newspaper any newspaper that is published
at least once a week in the area where the city or a village, town, sewerage district, drainage district,

or county is located if the governing body of that political subdivision finds, after a public hearing, that
all of the following apply: ~
//”M———‘

— : ) — g ec L6
aﬁsi nated newspaper had previously submitted an unsuccessful ka {\0 & ’]/ﬂr P
b. signated newspaper would generally give better notica To more persons affected by Ieg_

notices than a newspaper qualified to publish a legal notice under sub. (1).

Possible?

985. 14 Refusal or Inability to publlsh When there i is only one newspaper in a county and the

1



~ adjoining county; and proof by affidavit of the reason why such publication was made in an adjoining
county shall accompany the proof of publication, or the order for publication, when any is necessary,

may be made or amended by the court or judge so as to designate a newspaper in an adjoining

county, upon affidavit showing the necessity therefor. Whenever a legal notice is required by law to

be published in a newspaper in any county having a village or city situated partly in said county and

, partly in an adjoining county where there is no newspaper printed in such village or city within the

county first mentioned, but there is a newspaper published in such village or city within such adjoining
county, such notice may be published in such last mentioned newspaper.

TIMOTHY J. KALIES

Legislative Assistant, Joint Committee on Finance
Office of State Representative Marc Duff
Republican, 98th Assembly District
Phone: (608) 266-1190 Fax: (608) 282-3698
E-mail: tim.kalies @legis.state.wi.us <mailto:tim.kalies @legis.state.wi.us>



~ Nelson, Robert P.

From: Kalies, Tim
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2001 4:47 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: LRB 2927/P2, Legal Notices

Marc doesn’t think we need the language on the previous unsuccessful bid. It's better to leave it more open and allow for
narrowing later as the bill makes it through the legislative process. Sorry about that.
Tim
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Q\:\g@"\
AN ACT to amend 985.01 (5), 985.03 (1) (c) and 985.03 (2); to repeal and

recreate 985.03 (1) (a); and to create 985.03 (3) of the statutes; relating to:

4
the qualifications of newspapers permitted to publish legal notices.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
This is a preliminary draft. An analysis will be provided in a later version.

- The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows:
SECTION 1. 985.01 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

985.01 (5) A newspaper is “published” at the place fremwhich-its-mailing

designate that the newspaper designates as its place of publication in the affidavit

certificate required by s. 985.03 (2), but no newspaper shall have more than one place

of publication during the same period of time.
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SECTION 2
SEcCTION 2. 985.03 (1) (a) /ef the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

. 985.03 (1) (a) Except as provided in sub. (8), no publisher of any newspaper in
this state shall be awarded or be entitled to any compensation or fee for the
publishing of any legal notice unless one of the following conditions are met:

1. For at least 2 of the 5 years immediately before the date of the notice

publication, the newspaper has been published regularly and continuously, has had

a bona fide paid circulation that has constituted 50% or more of its circulation, and

has had actual subscribers at each publication of not less than 1,000 copies in 1st and
2nd class cities, or 300 copies if in 3rd and 4th class c1t1es v111ages or towns.

2. For at least 2 continuous years the newspaper has been in existence and has

been published and delivere%at regular intervals of not less than once per week, to

/7 ‘f4 =< R( &ra rce
AN d?; -

SEcTION 3. 985.03 (1) (¢) of the statutes-

985.03 (1) (¢c) A newspaper, under this chapter, is a publication appearing at
regular intervals and at leasf once a week, containing ihe greater of at least 4 pages
or at least 20% of reports of happenings of recent occurrence of a varied chai'acter,
such as pelitical, social, moral and religious subjects, designed to inform the general
reader. The publication must meet this standard in the publication’s coverage area
in at least 33% of the publication’s issues in the 6 months immediately preceding the
publication of the notice. The definition includes a daily newspaper published in a
county having a population of 500,000 or more, devoted principally to business news
and publishing of records, which has been designated by the courts of record of the
county for publication of legal notices for a period of 6 months or more.

¥
SEcTION 4. 985.03 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

\ at least 75% of the households and businesses in the newspaper’s coverage are@,/, ~

. - ¥ a/ArM/ /‘\C/‘/Lg/e; 79( C/ (/ Yt ///r_’ f
{ without requiring a subscrlptlon fe \ o / Lot . s{ . ?7;4 s /ﬂ,‘\)
\ \ 740
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SECTION 4

985.03 (2) Any person charged with the duty of causing legal notices to be
published, and who causes any legal notice; to be published in any newspaper not

eligible to so publish under the requirements of sub. (1) z’iﬁ{ : /l g
' or [ 3 ) i vy

notice to be published in any newspaper eligible under this section, may be fined not
to exceed $100 for each offense. Each day in which a legal notice should have been
but was not published as requ1red by law shall constitute a separate offense

o pudlish a [fegal splied
hereunder. A newspaper, in order to be ehglblg\)under this section, shall also file a

cértiﬁcate with the county clerk stating that it qualifies under this section and
stating its place of publication.

SECTION 5. 985.03 (3§2§f the statutes is created to read:

985.03 (8) Notwithstanding sub. (1), a 2nd, 3rd, or 4th class city, or a village,
town, sewerage district, drainage district, or county may designate as an official
newspaper any newspaper that is publi;hed at least once a week in the area where

the city, village, town, sewerage district, drainage district, or county is located if the

governing body of that political subdivision finds, after a public hearing, that alkof

P fgﬂﬁ/ beter

The designated newspaper would/give motice to more persons affected by the
x

A

—— o

a legal notice under sub. (1). e /~

. / . _\‘»A_‘N”‘"‘*‘ . .
(¢) The governing body would otherwise be unabl%ﬁab@an official
newspaper because of the standards under sub. (1). ' R

O —
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insert 3—24:
SECTION 1. 985.14ﬂ of the statutes is amended to read:
985.14 Refusal to publish. When there is only one newspaper in a county and

the publisher thereof refuses to publish a legal notice, sueh or if there is no

newspaper in the county that is qualified to publish a legal notice undeféS&OS,ﬂj;he
legal notice may be published in a newspaper printed in én adjoining county;—é;nd
preeg&ih_@ by affidavit of the reason why such publication was made in an adjoining
county shall accompany the proof of publication, or the order for publication, when
any is necessary, may be made or amended by the court or judge so as to designate
a newspaper in an adjoining county, upon affidavit showing the necessity therefor.
Whenever a legal notice is required by law to be published in a newspaper in any
county having a village or city situated partly in said tm\{ounty and partly in an
adjoining county where and there is no newspaper printed in such m_at%illage or city
within the county first mentioned, but there is a newspaper published in such that
village or city within such midj oining county, suech the }r/léotice may be published in
such-last-mentioned that newspaper.



Untitled Stationery Page 1 of 1

Nelson, Robert P.

From: Kalies, Tim

Sent:  Tuesday, August 28, 2001 9:51 AM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: LRB 2927/3

Dear Mr. Nelson,
Can you please jacket LRB 2927/3? You made some very elegant corrections in the areas

where Marc had concerns. Thank you!

Tim Kalies

TiMmoTHY J. KALIES

Legislative Assistant, Joint Committee on Finance
Office of State Representative Marc Duff
Republican, 98th Assembly District
Phone: (608) 266-1190 Fax: (608) 282-3698

E-mail: tim.kalies@legis.state.wi.us

08/28/2001
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Reaen

1 AN ACT to amend 985 01 (5), 985.03 (1) (c), 985.03 (2) and 985.14; o repeal and

2 recreate 985.03 (1) (a); and Zo create 985.03 (3) of the statutes; relating to:
3 the qualifications of newspapers permitted to publish legal notices.
o {/ Analysls by the Legtslatwe Reference Bureau

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 985.01 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

985.01 (8) A newspaper is “published” at the place from-which-its-mailing

designate that the newspaper designates as its place of publication in the affidavit

© 0o 3 & Ot b

certificate required by s. 985.03 (2), but no newspaper shall have more than one place

10 of publication during the same period of time.
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SECTION 2

SECTION 2. 985.03 (1) (a)?)efthe statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

985.03 (1) (a) Except as provided in sub. (3), no publisher of any newspaper in
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
2nd claés cities, or 300 copies if in 3rd and 4th class cities, villages, or towns.

2. For at least 2 continuous years the newspaper has been in existence and has
- . . - . . . /\/ .
been published and delivered, without requiring a subscription fee, é&t@’@

( 1r§e_r£ ls@atﬁlgs‘s ﬂ/ﬁerg ¢l % to at least 75% of the households and

i

businesses in the newspaper’s coverage area, which includes the city, village, or town
that uses the newspaper to publish a legal notice.
W .
SECTION 3. 985.03 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

985.03 (1) (c) A newspaper, under this chapter, is a publication appearing at

regular intervals and at least once a week, containing {f8& eateyniaiAvdes 4 pages
_#f ﬁ"‘i‘/'c‘f'f’\ C/4Ce P ¢c/r s ?/‘(K’ﬁfc. f
or g@ ﬂ 20% o%reports of happenings of recent occurrence of a varied character,

such as political, social, moral and religious subjects, designed to 1nform the general

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
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1 pptne’ SECTION 4. 985.03 (2) of the statutes isamended to read: -
Ne e 23 A cenumbeced 485.03 &\C})"“‘ and
@ 985.03 (2) lAny person charged with the duty of causing legal notices to.be

published, and who causes any legal notice; to be published in any newspaper not

such legal notice to be published in any newspaper eligible under this section, may

-~

/

6 ;’/ be fined not to exceed $100 for each offense. Each day in which a legal notice should
7

have been but was not published as required by law shall constitute a separate

' o T4 does aiT &//,Q/ P Hhe percpn alsy e bl hes 7 e A
8 e hercundey A newspaper, in order to be eligible to publish a legal notice under

N

PN T &

9 this section, shall soTile a certificate with the county clerk stating that it qualifies
0 under this section and stating its place of publication.
11 SECTION 5. 985.03 (3)%(f the statutes is created to read:
12 985.03 (3) Notwithstandihé ;czub. (1), a 2nd, 3rd, or 4th class city, or a village,
13 town, sewerage district, diainage district, or county may designate as an official
P Lor poblicdiiy fepal¥usTeés
(w newspapexjany newspaper fthat is published at least once a Week 1n ?:he/ar/ea where
15 the‘city,]village, town, sewerage district, drainage districf, o;' vcounvty’ ,ié lbcated if the
16 governing bbdy of that political subdivision finds, after a public hearing, that the

17 designated newspaper would generally give better notice to more persons affected by
18 the notice than a newspaper qualified to publish a legal notice under sub\./(l).

X
19 SECTION 6. 985.14 of the statutes is amended to read:
20 985.14 Refusal to publish. When there is only one newspaper in a county and

21 the publisher thereof refuses to publish a legal notice, such or if there is no
22 newspaper in the county that is qualified to publish a legal notice under 985.03, the
23 legal notice may be published in a newspaper printed in an adjoining county;-and

24 proof._Proof by affidavit of the reason why such publication was made in an adjoining

25 county shall accompany the proof of publication, or the order for publication, when




N S

© 0 N o O

. 2001 — 2002 Legislature -4 - ’ LRB-2927/P3

RPN:jld:pg

SECTION 6

any is necessary, may be made or amended by the court or judge so as to designate

a newspaper in an adjoining county, upon affidavit showing the necessity therefor.

Whenever a legal notice is required by law to be published in a newspaper in any

county having a village or city situated partly in said that county and partly in an

adjoining county where and there is no newspaper printed in sueh that village or city

within the county first mentioned, but there is a newspaper published in such that

village or city within such the adjoining county, such the notice may be published in
su@ast—mentiened M newspaper.

(END)
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insert analysis:

Under current law, a newspaper must meet certain qualifications to be eligible
to receive compensation for publishing legal notices. Currently, to receive that
compensation, a newspaper must have been published regularly and contjnuously
in the city, village, or town where published for at least two of the last five'years. In
addition, the newspaper must have a paid circulation that is at least 50% of its
circulation and have actual subscribers of not less thag 1,000 copies if in a 1st or 2nd -%
class city, or 300 copies if in a 3rd or 4th class city or in a village or town.

Under this bill, newspapers that have been in existence for at least two years
and are published and delivered, without requiring a subscription fee, to 75% of the
households and businesses in the newspaper’s coverage area are also eligible to
receive compensation for publishing legal notices for cities, villages, and towns.

The bill also allows a 2nd, 3rd, or 4th class city, village, town, sewerage district,

\,C% drainage district, or county to designate a newspaper as the official newspaper for
publishinglpublie.notices even if the newspaper does not meet the other statutory
requirements if the newspaper is published at least weekly and is determined, after
a public hearing, to give better notice to more people affected by the notice than a
newspaper that does meet the other statutory requirements.

Current law q nes a“'newspaper,”for purposes of receiving compensation for
the publication of a ie notice, as a publication that appears at regular intervals
of at least once per week and that contains reports of recent happenings that are
designed to inform the general reader. This bill changes that definition to require
the publication to contain reports of recent happenings that are designed to inform
the general reader in at least four pages or 20% of the publication space, whichever
is greater. The bill requires the publication to meet this new standard in at least 33%
of the publication’s issues in the six months)preceding the publication of the notice.

For further information see the local(fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

an appendix to this bill. irnenedi q_\_e\S
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' en
AN ACT to reniimber and amend 985.03 (2); to amend 985.01 (5), 985.08 (1)
(c) and 985.14; to repeal and recreate 985.03 (1) (a); and to create 985.03 (3)

of the statutes; relating to: the qualifications of newspapers permitted to

publish legal notices.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a newspaper must meet certain qualifications to be eligible
to receive compensation for publishing legal notices. Currently, to receive that
compensation, a newspaper must have been published regularly and continuously
in the city, village, or town where published for at least two of the last five years. In
addition, the newspaper must have a paid circulation that is at least 50% of its
circulation and have actual subscribers of not less than 1,000 copies if in a 1st or 2nd
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
drainage district, or county to designate a newspaper as the official newspaper for
publishing legal notices even if the newspaper does not meet the other statutory
requirements if the newspaper is published at least weekly and is determined, after
a public hearing, to give better notice to more people affected by the notlce than a
newspaper that does meet the other statutory requirements.
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Current law defines a “newspaper,” for purposes of receiving compensation for
the publication of a legal notice, as a publication that appears at regular intervals
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
of the publication’s issues in the six months immediately preceding the publication
of the notice. _ . :

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: :

SEcTION 1. 985.01 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

985.01 (5) A newspaper is “published” at the place from-which-its-mailing

designate that the newspaper designates as its place of publication in the affidavit

certificate required by s. 985.03 (2), but no newspaper shall have more than one place
of publicatioh during the same period of time.

SECTION 2. 985.03 (1) (a) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

985.03 (1) (a) Except as provided in sub. (3), no publisher of any newspaper in
this state shall be awarded or be entitled to any compensafion or fee for the
publishing of any 1_ega1 notice unless one of the following conditions are met:

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

2nd class cities, or 300 copies if in 3rd and 4th class cities, villages, or towns.
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BILL - | SECTION 2
2. For at least 2 continuous years the newspéper has been in existence and has

been published and delivered, without requiring a subscription fee, to at least 75%

of the households and businesses in the newspaper’s cofrerage area, which includes

the city, village, or town that uses the newspaper to publish a legal notice.
SEcTION 3. 985.03 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

-985.03 (1) (¢) A newspaper, under this chapter, is a p;blication gpbearing at
regular intervals and at least once a week, containingj4 p_age;s or 20% of the
publication sp ace, whichever is greater, of reports of happenings of recént occurrence
of a varied character, such as political, social, moral and religious subjects, designed
to inform the general reader. The publication must meet this standard in the
publication’s coverage area in at least 83% of the publication’s issues in the 6 months

‘immediately preceding the publication of the notice. The definition includes a daily
newspaper published in a county havirig a population of 500,000 or more, devoted
principally to business news and publishing‘of records, which has been designated
by the courts of record of the county for publication of legal notices for a period of 6
months or more.

SECTION 4. 985.03 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 985.03 (2) (a) and amended
to read: |

985.03 (2) (a) Any person charged with the duty of causing legal notices to be
published, and who causes any legal notice; to be published in any newspaper not
eligible to so publish under the requirements of sub. (1) or (8), or who fails to cause
such legal notice to be published in any newspaper eligible under this section, may
be fined not to exceed $100 for each offense. Each day in which a legal notice should

have been but was not published as required by law shall constitute a separate
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offense hereunder, This penalty does not apply if the person also publishes the same
legal notice in a newspaper eligible to publish a legal notice under sub. (1) or (3).

(b) A newspaper, in order to be eligible to publish a legal notice under this
section, shall also file a certificate with the county clerk stating _that it qualifies
under this section and stating its place of publication.

SECTION 5. 985.03 (3) of the statutes is created to read:

985.03 (3) Notwithstanding sub. (1), a 2nd, 3rd, or 4th class city; or a village,
town, sewerage district, dfainage district, or county may designate as an official
newspaper for publishing legal notices any newspaper that is pﬁblished at least once
a week in the area where the city, village, town, sewerage district, drainage district,
or county is located if the governing body of that political subdivision finds, éfter a
public hearing, that the designated newspaper would generally give better notice to
more persons affected by the notice than a newspaper‘ qualified to publish a legal
notice under sub. (1).

SECTION 6. 985.14 of the statutes is amended to read:

985.14 Refusal to publish. When there is only one newspaper in a county and
the publisher thereof refuses to publish a legal notice, sueh or if there is no
newspaper in the county that is qualified to publish a legal notice under 985.03, the
legal notice may be published in a newspaper printed in an adjoining couﬁty;—emd
proof, Proof by affidavit of the reason why such publication was made in an adjoining
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

county having a village or city situated partly in said that 'county and partly in an
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BILL ' SECTION 6
adjoining county where and there is no newspaper printed in sueh that village or city
within the county first mentioned, but there is a newspaper published in sueh that
village or city within suek the adjoining county, sueh the notice may be published in
such-last-mentioned that newspaper.

(END)




